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We have scheduled a Faculty Meeting on Tuesday, July 17, 2018, in the Rare Book
Room, beginning at 3:00 p.m. The following items are on the agenda:

1. Approval of Summer Graduates; materials attached.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Faculty

FROM: Rachel E. Inman

Associate Dean of Students
Levin College of Law

DATE: 7/9/2018

RE: Summer 2018 Graduation
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Listed below are the students who have applied for graduation for the Summer 2018 semester. We

recommend approval of these candidates pending confirmation of their degree requirements.

Juris Doctor Depree
Eddy, Jordan

Elko, Genna

Garcia (Soto), Maritrini
Hubble,Melissa
MeDonald, Parker

Master of Laws in Comparative Law

Alharbi, Mohammed

Doctor of Juridical Sciences in Taxation

Al-Hababi, Faisal
Correa Debora

Master of Laws in International Taxation

Akue (Adole), Jessica
Restrepo, Ana

Master of Laws in Taxation
Brevda, David
Bruner, Garrett
Furneaux, Danielle
Lamb II1, Maurice
Meaney, Jillian
Napolitano, Stefania
Paulson, Joshua
Peterson, Danielle
Stone, William
Strasser, Christina
Sultenfuss, Katherine
Van Armum, Cory
Wallace, Dallas
Ward, Robert
Weekley, Roland
Whittemore, Preston
Williams, Michael
Woods, Alexa
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